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MEMORANDUM
September 10, 2015
TO: The Commission
THROUGH: Alec Palmer ;}0
Staff Director
FROM: Patricia C. omock  4JC | PCO
Chief Compliance Officer
Lynn M. Frase
Director, ADR Office
BY: Krista J. Roche Y4~
Assistant Director, ADR Office
SUBJECT: ADR 759 All Citizens for Mississippi and Jacqueline Vann,
Treasurer, Recommendation to Approve Settlement
Agreement

RESOLUTION TERMS:  Certify that a representative of the Committee participated
in an FEC conference, webinar, or other program developed
in consultation with the FEC’s Information Division; and
pay a civil penalty of $2,000.

Attached for your review is a signed negotiated ADR Settlement Agreement pertaining to
ADR 759 (RAD 15L-15). The ADR Office received this referral on May §, 2015.

SUMMARY: The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred All Citizens for
Mississippi and Jacqueline Vann, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) for
failing to timely file four (4) 24-Hour Reports totaling $26,775.71 to support five
(5) independent expenditures disclosed on the 2014 July Quarterly Report.

On January 12, 2015, the Committee filed a Miscellaneous Electronic Submission
(Form 99) in response to a Request for Additional Information and explained that
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that the errors occurred due to the inexperience of the person preparing the report
and a lack of an understanding of the filing requirements.

- RECOMMENDATIONS:

1.

|3 ]

Approve the attached settlement agreement of All Citizens for Mississippi and
Jacqueline Vann, Treasurer.

Approve the appropriate letters.

Close the file on this matter.
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